

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 09, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0571-EX-ST-2010

Message:

AFTRCC ICN# 1439-10/4078 AFTRCC STA# 0571-EX-ST-2010 San Diego, California
RF Event Red Bull No Limit

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This message is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency(ies) is best suited to the applicant's purpose not that the frequency(ies) are exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicants coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents, and representatives from claims, losses, or expenses that may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this authorization must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Richardson, Joseph L CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD [mailto:joseph.l.richardson@navy.mil]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:28 PM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS

Cc: Hernandez, Michael A NAVAIR

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1439-10/4078 (BSI STA Red Bull No Limit-San Diego,CA)

Hello Wayne,

I have scheduled these frequencies as requested for the dates stated. If there is anything else I can do, let me know. Also, please add Mike Hernandez to your email list when sending these request. His information

is: michael.hernandez@navy.mil

WAFC concurs, WAFC Coord # 476-10.

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 6:09
To: Richardson, Joseph L CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1439-10/4078 (BSI STA Red Bull No Limit-San Diego,CA)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD WAFC coordination on the following Broadcast Sports STA for Red Bull No Limit/San Diego, CA.:

Applicant:

Broadcast Sports Inc.

7455 Race Rd.

Hanover, MD 21076

POC: David Musil (410-564-2609)

Frequencies: M1439.0, M1447.0, M1455.0, M1463.0, M1471.0, M1479.0, M1487.0, M1495.0

M1503.0, M1511.0, M1519.0, M2364.0, M2372.0, M2380.0

POWER: .250 Watts (250 mW)

Emission: 8M0D7W

Location: Embarcadero Marina Park South-San Diego, CA (32-42-16N
117-09-55W)

MIRAD: 3 KM

Dates: December 29, 2010 thru January 1, 2011 (intermittent)

AFTRCC Comments: Non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.
Other event in Pasadena, CA sharing some of the frequencies requested ongoing during same time frame. Geographical separation and ERP should make this a non-issue

Please comment via email reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements, and/or recommendations.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949